Murnaghan & Fee
Solicitors

- Project House

37 Townhall Street
Enniskillen

Co.Fermanagh
BT74 7BD

207 anuary 2004

Dear Sirs

LUCY CRAWFORD, DECEASED

- I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 15 J anuary 2004.

[ confirm that Dr. Evans will be attending to give evidence and for your information I
am enclosing a list of witnesses. '

So far as disclosure I would respond in the following way: -

1. Copy depositions are enclosed.

2. PSNI were not involved with the investigation into the death of Lucy. You
will recall that the death was reported to me sometime after it occurred.
However, PSNI will be put on notice of the inquest hearing and I will ask
that an officer will attend. - -
I do not envisage a need to admit any documents pursuant to Rule17.

I have provided you already with copies of the post mortem report and the

reports of Dr.Sumner and Dr.Jenkins.

il s

Recently, Mrs Crawford telephoned me and requested that Dr.Malik and Lucy’s
general practitioner, Dr Aisling Kirby, should give evidence at the inquest. I am
arranging for Dr Kirby to attend and I have asked her to provide me with a statement.
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As soon as I have received this and it has been transcribed as this deposition I will
provide you with a copy. Erne Hospital have informed my office that Dr.Malik is no
- longer 1n the employment of the hospital and his present whereabouts are unknown.

Yours faithfully
JL LECKEY
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST
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